From: Nicola Spencer on behalf of Planning.Responses

Sent: 01 December 2025 14:12

To: Planning Scanning

Subject: FW: Planning Consultation on: BR/197/25/PD Allestree Court Walton Road Bognor Regis PO21 TNN

PL- Consultation- West Sussex Fire response

Nicola Spencer
Technical Support Manager
Planning Services

T: 01903 737945
E: nicola.spencer@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littltehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder
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DISTRICT COUNCIL

From: FRS Water and Access I

Sent: 01 December 2025 12:21
To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Planning Consultation on: BR/197/25/PD Allestree Court Walton Road Bognor Regis PO21 1NN

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking links or opening attachments - if you are unsure
the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening.

FAO: Stephen Cantwell
Dear Stephen,

Having viewed the plans for the planning application no. BR/197/25/PD for prior approval under Schedule 2 Part 20 Class A for the construction of one additional
storey creating 2 No. additional dwellings; evidence is required to show that all parts inside all dwellings are within 45 metres of the location of a fire appliance or
the dry riser outlet in accordance with Approved Document B (AD-B) Volume 1 B5 section 13. This is to be measured along the hose lay route, not in a direct line or
arc measurement. Any areas not within the 45m distance will need to be mitigated by the installation of domestic sprinkler or water mist systems complying with
BS 9251 or BS8458 Standard.

Regards
lan
Ian Stocks
s Water & Acceszz Manager - Frotection
i w /] Viest Sussex Fire & Rescue Service

\‘-‘J —

EBognor Fegis Fire Station Fire Station, West Meads Drive, 'West Sus=ex, POL% LED

My p s are he/him/his-l-"
Click here to find out why we use pronouns in our signatures




From: planning.responses@arun.gov.uk <planning.responses@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 November 2025 16:48

To: FRS Water and Access <

Subject: Planning Consultation on: BR/197/25/PD

**EXTERNAL**

To: Water & Access Management- West Sussex Fire & Rescue Service

NOTIFICATION FROM ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL

Town & Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended)
Town & Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2015 Schedule 2 (As amended)

Application No: BR/197/25/PD

Registered: 14th November 2025

Site Address: Allestree Court Walton Road Bognor Regis PO21 1NN

Grid Reference: 493971 99111

Description of Works: Application for prior approval under Schedule 2 Part 20 Class A for the construction of one additional storey creating 2 No.

additional dwellings.

The Council have received the above application.

Click here to view the application and documents The website is updated once a day in the evening, so you may need to wait until the day after this
notification to view the documents.

Should you have any comments to make, these should be sent by replying to this email by 17th December 2025 . You can also monitor the progress of this
application through the Council web site:

https://www.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-search

Please be aware that any comments you may make will be available on our website so please do not insert personal details or signatures on your
reply.

Should the application go to appeal the Planning Inspectorate will publish any comments made to the Council on their
website:https://acp.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ but they will protect personal details.

In the absence of a reply within the period stated, | shall assume that you have no observations to make.
Yours sincerely

Hebe Smith

Planning Officer- Arun District Council

Telephone: 01903 737626

Email: hebe.smith@arun.gov.uk

https://www.arun.gov.uk
DX 57406 Littlehampton
You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from https://www.arun.gov.uk/privacy-policy

Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the
addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; using, copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are
solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, therefore
we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are
checked for viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept liability for any damage caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer
includes any attachments.




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you in error please reply to advise us
but you should not read it, copy it, show it to anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to ensure
emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before opening any attachment.



